MINTZ LEVIN

Russell H. Fox| 202 434-7483 | tfox@mintz.com

September 21, 2016
SUBMITTED ELECTRONICALLY VIA IBFS

Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Re:

ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATE TO EARTH STATION LICENSES

Dear Ms. Dortch:

701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004
202-434-7300

202-434-7400 fax

WWwW.mintz.com

As counsel for each of the entities listed below, we respectfully request that the Commission
update the contact information shown on each of the earth station authorizations shown:

Call Sign License Holder
E100031 CSC TKR, LLC
E100032 Cablevision of Warwick, LLC
E100033 Cablevision of
Rockland/Ramapo, LLC
E100085 CSC TKR, LLC
E2845 Cablevision of Hudson County,
LLC
E2989 CSC TKR, LLC
E4463 Cablevision of Brookhaven, Inc.
E5182 Petra Cablevision Corporation
E6327 Cablevision of Oakland, LLC
E8036 Cablevision Systems East
Hampton Corporation
E860650 Cablevision of Wappingers Fall,
Inc.
E860972 Cablevision of Litchfield, Inc.
E861035 Cablevision of Litchfield, Inc.
E865061 Cablevision of Paterson, LLC
E865183 Cablevision Systems Long
Island Corporation
E890162 Cablevision Systems New York
City Corporation
E890163 Cablevision Systems New York
City Corporation
E910618 CSC TKR, LLC
E9199 Cablevision of Newark
E920466 Cablevision of Ossining Limited
Partnership
E920467 Cablevision of Wappingers Fall,
Inc.
E930007 CSC TKR, LLC
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E960035

CSCTKR, LLC

WJ56

Cablevision Systems Long
Island Corporation

WL39

Cablevision Systems Dutchess
Corporation

WN20

Cablevision of Monmouth, LLC

WP27

Cablevision of Litchfield, Inc.

WQ98

Cablevision of Monmouth, LLC

WS33

Cablevision of Monmouth, LLC

Wu34

Cablevision of New Jersey, LLC

E010213

News 12 Connecticut, LLC

E040308

News 12 The Bronx, LLC

E040408

News 12 Connecticut, LLC

E110020

News 12 Westchester, LLC

E110121

News 12 New Jersey, LLC

E940183

News 12 Company

Please update the licensee information to:

Attn: Michael Olsen

Address: 1111 Stewart Ave., Bethpage, NY 11714
Phone: (516) 803-2583

Email: Michael.Olsen@AlticeUSA.com

Additionally, please update the licensee contact representative information to:

Attn: Russell H. Fox

Company: Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.
Address: 701 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 900, Washington, DC 20004

Phone: (202) 434-7483

Email: rfox@mintz.com

The license holder name (e.g., CSC TKR, LLC) should not change. Please contact me with

questions.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Russell H. Fox

Russell H. Fox




